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srstark2@roadrunner.com

From: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:53 PM
To: "Home" <srstark2@roadrunner.com>

Subject:  Fwd: Perkins Loan Data

Scott

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Elizalde, Noemi" <nelizalde@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: April 23,2014 at 14:21:53 PDT
To: "Stark, Scott R" <gstark@sbced.cc.ca.us>
Subject: Perkins Loan Data
Scott,

Below is our current year cohort default rate of 27.27%. At year end, | will use this figure to combine with other fiscal years to come up with a three year default for FY14. This
is the rate we report to the Dept. of Education.

Noemi

5/15/2014
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35000: SAN BERNARDINC COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DEFAULT RATE FOR MONTH ENDING 03/31/14

Cohort Default Rate 27.27%
Repayment Borrowers in Default 3
Repayment Borrowers in Current Cohort Year 11

NDSL/Inst Original Default Rate 4.17%

NDSL/Inst Formula: Defaulted Amt Outstanding / Amt Lent in Repayment

Defaulted Prin Outstanding 84,626.90
Total COrig Loan Amt 2,127,313.00
Minus CLA Hot in Repayment 101,241.00
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srstark2@roadrunner.com

From: "Stark, Scott R" <sstark@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:53 PM
To: "Home" <srstark2@roadrunner.com>

Subject:  Fwd: Perkins Loan Data #2

Scott

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Elizalde, Noemi" <nelizalde@sbccd.cc.ca.us>
Date: April 23, 2014 at 14:25:00 PDT
To: "Stark, Scott R" <gstark@sbced.cc.ca.us>
Subject: Perkins Loan Data #2
Scott,

56.25% was the three year default rate reported for FY12 to the Department of Education.

Noemi

5/15/2014
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Z70 days (other installments) g
5.2. In default 240 days or more (monthly installments) or 270 days

or more (other installments), up to 2 years 5
5.3. In default more than 2 years but not more than 5 years 15
5.4. In default more than 5 years 65

Cohort Default Rate (Sections D and E)

Schools with fewer than 30 borrowers who entered repayment in the 2010-2011 awarc

Section D. Schools with 30 or More Borrowers Who Entered Repayment in
1.1. Number of borrowers who entered repayment in 2010-2011
1.2. Number of borrowers from Field 1.1 above with loans in default by June 30, 2012

1.3. Cohort default rate ((Field 1.2 / Field 1.1) x 100)

Section E. Schools with Fewer than 30 Borrowers Who Entered Repaymer

2.1. Number of borrowers who entered repayment in: 2.2. Number of bo
(a) 2008-2009 (07/01/2008-06/30/2009) 8 (a) June 30, 201
(b) 2009-2010 (07/01/2009-06/30/2010) 6 (b) June 30, 20°
(c) 2010-2011 (07/01/2010-06/30/2011) 2 (c) June 30, 201

2.3. Total number of borrowers who entered repayment during the three years above (fields 2.1
2.4, Total number of borrowers with loans in default during the three years above (fields 2.2(a) +

2.5, Cohort default rate ((Field 2.4 / Field 2.3) x 100)

FISAP Version: Submitted Version DO NOT SEND THESE PAGES TO THE DEPART
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1] 5.4. In default more than 5 years 6¢

m

Cohort Default Rate (Sections D and E)

9

Schools with fewer than 30 borrowers who entered repayment in the 2011-2012 aw

Section D. Schools with 30 or More Borrowers Who Entered Repayment

1.1. Number of borrowers who entered repayment in 2011-2012

1.2. Number of borrowers from Field 1.1 above with loans in default by June 30, 2013

1.3. Cohort default rate ((Field 1.2 / Field 1.1) x 100)

Section E. Schools with Fewer than 30 Borrowers Who Entered Repayn

2.1. Number of borrowers who entered repayment in: 2.2. Number of
(a) 2009-2010 (07/01/2009-06/30/2010) 7 (a) June 30,
(b) 2010-2011 (07/01/2010-06/30/2011) 2 (b) June 30,
(c) 2011-2012 (07/01/2011-06/30/2012) 13 (c) June 30,

2.3. Total number of borrowers who entered repayment during the three years above (fields 2.1(a) 4
2.4. Total number of borrowers with loans in default during the three years above (fields 2.2(a) + 2.2

2.5. Cohort default rate ((Field 2.4 / Field 2.3) x 100)
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